
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY JANUARY 12, 2016 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of December 8, 2015   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report as of  December 31, 2015   

8. General agenda items: 

1. Claim filed by Suzanne Zwaard for damages to her vehicle from a manhole 
on Alexander Street, on October 14, 2015. The City's insurance carrier 
recommends that the claim be disallowed. This recommendation is based on 
the fact that an investigation by the insurance carrier revealed no negligence 
on behalf of the City. The City did not have prior actual or constructive notice 
of the manhole condition which allegedly caused the incident.   

2. Consider City withdrawal from the Local Government Property Insurance 
Fund (LGPIF), effective March 1, 2016. This is being brought to the Common 
Council by Mayor Bialecki.   

9. Board of Public Works: 

1. Consider recycling contract proposals.  The Board of Public Works 
recommends approving the five-year contract proposal from Eagle Waste and 
Recycling, at a cost to the City of $0.00 per ton.  

10. City Plan Commission: 

1. Site Plan for Merrill Festival Grounds Multipurpose Building.  The City Plan 
Commission recommends approval.  

11. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Rotary Club of Merrill for a temporary "Class B" (picnic) 
license to sell fermented malt beverages and wine at an Artisan Showcase at 
Bell Tower Assisi Hall, 1500 O'Day Street, on Saturday, February 13, 2016.  
The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday January 12, 2016 

2. Application from Rotary Club of Merrill for a temporary "Class B" (picnic) 
license to sell fermented malt beverages and wine at a St. Patrick's Day event 
at Bell Tower Assisi Hall, 1500 O'Day Street, on Thursday, March 17, 2016.  
The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

12. Redevelopment Authority:  

1. Consider bids for demolition and abatement project at 2200 Sturdevant Street 
(former Page Milk property).  The Redevelopment Authority recommends 
approving the bid of $231,000 from C&D Excavating.  

13. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Board of Public 
Works, City Plan Commission, Community Development Committee, Health & 
Safety Committee, Housing Authority, Library Board, Parks & Recreation 
Commission, Police & Fire Commission, Redevelopment Authority and Water 
& Sewage Disposal Committee.   

14. Mayor's Appointments:  

1. Election Officials for 2016-2017   

15. Ordinances: 

1. Consider amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 26, Article II, to add Section 
26-35, related to trespassing.  The Health and Safety Committee 
recommends approval.  

16. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution approving a Certified Survey Map on Rae Road in the Town of 
Scott by Lise Stefronik, Trustee.  The City Plan Commission recommends 
approval.   

2. A Resolution authorizing a Development Agreement by and between the City 
of Merrill, Wisconsin and Mark Raymer (for 1504 West Main Street 
rehabilitation).  The Redevelopment Authority recommends approval.  

3. A Resolution on advance land acquisition loan & responsibility and 
performance notes related to Merrill Municipal Airport.   

4. A Resolution honoring Christopher A. Hartwig for his long-term service to the 
City of Merrill.   

5. A Resolution honoring Richard A. Lupton for his long-term service to the City 
of Merrill.   

6. A Resolution honoring Michael Saal for his long-term service to the City of 
Merrill.   

7. A Resolution honoring Terence Vanden Heuvel for his long-term service to 
the City of Merrill.   

8. A Resolution honoring Mary T. Weege for her long-term service to the City of 
Merrill.   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday January 12, 2016 

17. Mayor's Communications 

18. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4

Attachment: Council Minutes - Dec 8, 2015  (1449 : Minutes of December 8, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5

Attachment: Council Minutes - Dec 8, 2015  (1449 : Minutes of December 8, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6

Attachment: Council Minutes - Dec 8, 2015  (1449 : Minutes of December 8, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7

Attachment: Council Minutes - Dec 8, 2015  (1449 : Minutes of December 8, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 8

Attachment: Council Minutes - Dec 8, 2015  (1449 : Minutes of December 8, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 9

Attachment: Council Minutes - Dec 8, 2015  (1449 : Minutes of December 8, 2015)



6.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
0

Attachment: Council Minutes - Dec 8, 2015  (1449 : Minutes of December 8, 2015)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
1

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1461 : Revenue & Expense Report as of  December 31, 2015)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
2

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1461 : Revenue & Expense Report as of  December 31, 2015)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
3

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1461 : Revenue & Expense Report as of  December 31, 2015)



7.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
4

Attachment: Revenue and Expense Report  (1461 : Revenue & Expense Report as of  December 31, 2015)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

an
d

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
14

61
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

en
se

 R
ep

o
rt

 a
s 

o
f 

 D
ec

em
b

er
 3

1,
 2

01
5)



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
6

Attachment: Insurance Claim from Zwaard  (1452 : Suzanne Zwaard Insurance Claim)



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
7

Attachment: Insurance Claim from Zwaard  (1452 : Suzanne Zwaard Insurance Claim)



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
8

Attachment: Insurance Claim from Zwaard  (1452 : Suzanne Zwaard Insurance Claim)



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
9

Attachment: Insurance Claim from Zwaard  (1452 : Suzanne Zwaard Insurance Claim)



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
0

Attachment: Insurance Claim from Zwaard  (1452 : Suzanne Zwaard Insurance Claim)



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
1

Attachment: Insurance Claim from Zwaard  (1452 : Suzanne Zwaard Insurance Claim)



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
2

Attachment: Insurance Claim from Zwaard  (1452 : Suzanne Zwaard Insurance Claim)



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
3

Attachment: Insurance Claim from Zwaard  (1452 : Suzanne Zwaard Insurance Claim)



8.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
4

Attachment: Insurance Claim from Zwaard  (1452 : Suzanne Zwaard Insurance Claim)



 
 

December 29, 2015 

 

 

City of Merrill 

Attn: Kathy Seubert 

1004 E 1st St 

Merrill WI 54452 

 

 

Program: League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance 

Our Insured: City of Merrill 

Date of loss: 10/14/2015 

Our Claim # WM000350140104 

Claimant: Suzanne Zwaard 

  2852 Boyce Drive 

  Rhinelander WI 54501   

 

 

Dear Ms. Seubert, 

 

Statewide Services, Inc. administers the claims for the League of Wisconsin Municipalities 

Mutual Insurance which insures the City of Merrill.  We are in receipt of the claim 

submitted by Ms. Zwaard for damage to her vehicle.  

 

We have reviewed the matter and recommend that the City of Merrill deny this claim 

pursuant to the Wisconsin statute for disallowance of claim 893.80(lg). The disallowance 

will shorten the statute of limitations period to six (6) months.  

 

Our denial is based on the fact that the investigation revealed no negligence on behalf of 

the City. The City did not have prior actual or constructive notice of the manhole 

condition which allegedly caused this incident. 

 

Please submit the disallowance directly to the claimant at the above address.  The 

disallowance should be sent certified or registered mail and must be received by the 

claimant within 120 days after you receive Notice of Claim. Please send a copy of the 

disallowance to Statewide Services Inc. Claims. 

 

 

 

 

 

8.1.b

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
al

lo
w

an
ce

 le
tt

er
 f

ro
m

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
o

n
 Z

w
aa

rd
 C

la
im

  (
14

52
 :

 S
u

za
n

n
e 

Z
w

aa
rd

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 C

la
im

)



Sincerely, 

 

Sarah Bourgeois 

PO Box 5555 

Madison, WI. 53705-0555 

800-545-2190 Phone 

800-854-1537 Fax 

sbourgeois@statewidesvcs.com 

 

CC: Bill Barnes 

8.1.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
al

lo
w

an
ce

 le
tt

er
 f

ro
m

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 C

o
m

p
an

y 
o

n
 Z

w
aa

rd
 C

la
im

  (
14

52
 :

 S
u

za
n

n
e 

Z
w

aa
rd

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 C

la
im

)



9.
1.

a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 2
7

Attachment: Agenda item request on recycling contract  (1436 : Discussion and recommendation on



 

RECYCLE PROPSALS 

 

Company  Term of Contract  City’s Cost  

Eagle Waste 
Eagle River, WI      5 Years        $0.00/per ton 
 
Eagle Waste  
Eagle River, WI      2  Years       $10.00/per ton 
 
Advanced Disposal 
Weston, WI             ?       $32.00/per ton 
 
IROW 
Mosinee, WI  Did not receive a response or proposal. 
 
 
City’s current contract with Eagle Waste expires January 15, 2016. 

9.1.b

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
yc

le
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
  (

14
36

 :
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
 a

n
d

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 o
n

 r
ec

yc
le

 c
o

n
tr

ac
t)



From: Pagel, Darin
To: Heideman, Bill
Subject: City Plan Agenda
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 9:22:20 AM

Bill, I need 2 items added to the January City Plan Agenda:
 
Review of CSM for Lincoln Storage
Review of Site Plan for Merrill Festival Grounds Multipurpose Building.
 
Thanks, Darin.

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

ag
en

d
a 

it
em

s 
C

S
M

 a
n

d
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
  (

14
41

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

M
er

ri
ll 

F
es

ti
va

l G
ro

u
n

d
s 

M
u

lt
ip

u
rp

o
se

 B
u

ild
in

g
)

mailto:/O=MERRILL-EXCH/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DARIN-P
mailto:Bill.Heideman@ci.merrill.wi.us


G!.

G!.

G!. G!.

G!.

.

.

.
.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.
.

.

.

.

.

.

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

!!2

Grandstand

Rodeo Arena

E 6TH ST
N 

SA
LE

S 
ST

N 
ME

MO
RI

AL
 D

R
ME

MO
RI

AL
 D

RE 2ND ST

E 3RD ST

Fairgrounds® 0 100 20050
Feet

Legend
G!. Hydrant
. Gate Valve

Water Main
!!2 Sewer Manhole

Sewer Main
2ft Contours

10.1.b

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

F
ai

rg
ro

u
n

d
s 

 (
14

41
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 f
o

r 
M

er
ri

ll 
F

es
ti

va
l G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

u
lt

ip
u

rp
o

se
 B

u
ild

in
g

)



11
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
1

Attachment: Rotary Picnic LIcense Application for Artisan Showcase  (1447 : Rotary Picnic License for



11
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
2

Attachment: Rotary Picnic LIcense Application for St. Patricks Day  (1448 : Rotary Picnic License



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
3

Attachment: Page Milk Demo Info  (1462 : Bids for Page Milk demolition and abatement project)



12
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
4

Attachment: Page Milk Demo Info  (1462 : Bids for Page Milk demolition and abatement project)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
5

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
6

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
7

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
8

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 3
9

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
0

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
1

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
2

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
3

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
4

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
5

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
6

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
7

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
8

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
9

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
0

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
1

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
2

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
3

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
4

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
5

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
6

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
7

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
8

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 5
9

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
0

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
1

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



13
.1

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 6
2

Attachment: Committee and Board Minutes  (1469 : Place Committee Reports on File)



PROPOSED ELECTION WORKERS LIST FOR 2016 – 2017 

 

DISTRICT 1 DISTRICT 2 
Anderson, Sharon  Akey, Rose 
Bebel, Gene Hostvedt, Don 
Bebel, Karleen  Hostvedt, Sally 
Boes, Gary Jaeger, Sharon 
Dabbert, Richard  Lowe, Lana 
Evans, Judy  Mielke, Evelyn 
Heyel, Carol Plautz, Darlene 
Holz, Carol  Weaver, Judy 
Hopper, Patricia Willman, Mike  
Peterson, Carol  
Peterson, Steve  
Roberts, Sharon  
 

DISTRICT 3 DISTRICT 4 
Bagley, Arlene Baumann, Mary 
Baumann, Donna Borelli, Edith 
Fredrickson, Janice Borelli, Leo 
Hull, Sandy Frank, Sandra 
Iwen, Kathy Hanson, Bill 
Kautz, Ronald Hanson, Jane 
Lebal, Bea Knott, Dennis 
Lebal, Larry Radloff, Karen 
Lerch, Marge Ravn, Jean 
Rhinehart, Linda Schult, Paulette 
Streich, Nancy Short, Eleanor 
 Smith, Floyd  
 

 

 

 

 

 

       

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

le
ct

io
n

 W
o

rk
er

s 
L

is
t 

 (
14

59
 :

 E
le

ct
io

n
 O

ff
ic

ia
ls

 f
o

r 
20

16
-2

01
7)



DISTRICT 5 DISTRICT 6 
Burrow, Malinda  Albers, Brogan 
Burrow, Ronald  Albers, Kenneth 
Geisler, Michael Ashbeck, Norbert 
Jaeger, Lois Baumann, Norma 
Pepke, Darlene Bondioli, Gloria 
Pester, Carol Carlson, Christine 
Rattmann, Mary Duginski, Mary 
Saal Jr, Frank James, JoEllen 
Schroeder, Joan Nelson, Faye 
Simon, Elaine Schiller, Janice 
Wright, Cheryl  Sukow, David 
  Sukow, Judy 
 

DISTRICT 7 DISTRICT 8 
Ackley, Jackie Ader, Helene 
Baumgart, Donna Ader, John 
Bloomer, Mary Ann Beyer, Janet 
Colclasure, Kathy Chrudimsky, Jeanne 
English, Jean Grefe, Dennis 
Hartwig, Carol Jabas, Bonnie 
Hartwig, Gary Kriewald, Gertrude 
Krause, Carol Kriewald, Norman 
Kriehn, Gerald Kuehl, Judith 
Norton, Robin Luterbach, Mary 
Richardson, Eileen Travis, Patricia  
Richardson, James  
Rusch, Greta  
Swope, Katie  
Van Straten, Terry  
Van Straten, Vicki  
 

14.1.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

le
ct

io
n

 W
o

rk
er

s 
L

is
t 

 (
14

59
 :

 E
le

ct
io

n
 O

ff
ic

ia
ls

 f
o

r 
20

16
-2

01
7)



CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016- 
Introduced: January 12, 2016 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE  
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 26, Article II, Section 26-35 of the Code of Ordinances for the 
City of Merrill is created to add the following: 

26-35 REMAINING OR GOING ON PREMISES AFTER BEING ORDERED TO LEAVE 

(a) It shall be unlawful for any person who enters the premises of another person or 
to remain on such premises after he has been ordered by the owner or his agent 
or his representative or by any person in charge of such premises to leave such 
premises. 

(b) It shall be unlawful for any person to enter upon the premises of another person 
without the consent of the occupant after such person has been forbidden or 
warned by the occupant or person in charge of such premises not to enter upon 
such premises; provided that the provisions of this section shall not apply to 
licensees, tenants in common of such premises, landlords, meter readers and 
other persons who enter on such premises in pursuit of lawful business, not 
including the persons named in section 26-35 and shall not apply to police 
officers or other public  officers who enter on such premises in discharge of their 
duties 

(c) Any person who shall violate or fail to comply with the provisions of subsection 
(a) and (b) of this section shall pay a forfeiture of not less than twenty-five dollars 
($25.00) nor more than two hundred dollars ($200.00). 

 

Section 2. Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 

AN ORDINANCE: By Health and Safety Committee 
Re: Amending Chapter 26, Article II, Section 26 to 

add 26-35 Remaining or Going on Premises 
after being Ordered to Leave     

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 T
re

sp
as

si
n

g
  (

14
51

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 t
re

sp
as

si
n

g
)



and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3. Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
 

 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
William R. Bialecki,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 T
re

sp
as

si
n

g
  (

14
51

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 t
re

sp
as

si
n

g
)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ON RAE ROAD IN 

THE TOWN OF SCOTT BY LISE STEFRONIK, TRUSTEE 
 

WHEREAS, Lise Stefronik, Trustee have applied for approval of a division 
of land by certified survey map pursuant to Code of Ordinances Sections 111-
116 and 111-119 for land located in the Southwest ¼ of the Northeast ¼ of 
Section 5, Township 31 North, Range 6 East, Town of Scott, Lincoln County, 
Wisconsin; and, 

WHEREAS, the application was referred to the City Plan Commission 
which considered the proposed division at a meeting on January 5, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the 
land division by certified survey map; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of January, 2016, that the 
proposed certified survey map presented by Lise Stefronik, Trustee and prepared 
by Keith J. Walkowski, Riverside Land Surveying LLC, involving the Southwest ¼ 
of the Northeast ¼ of Section 5, Township 31 North, Range 6 East, Town of 
Scott, Lincoln County, Wisconsin is hereby approved. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is directed to so certify 
the approval of this certified survey map and return the original to the applicant 
together with a certified copy of this resolution.    

 

Recommended by: City Plan 
Commission 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 C
S

M
 in

 T
o

w
n

 o
f 

S
co

tt
  (

14
58

 :
 C

S
M

 f
o

r 
la

n
d

 in
 T

o
w

n
 o

f 
S

co
tt

)



16.1.b

P
acket P

g
. 68

Attachment: Town of Scott CSM  (1458 : CSM for land in Town of Scott)



16.1.b

P
acket P

g
. 69

Attachment: Town of Scott CSM  (1458 : CSM for land in Town of Scott)



16.1.b

P
acket P

g
. 70

Attachment: Town of Scott CSM  (1458 : CSM for land in Town of Scott)



           
 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN AND MARK A. RAYMER    

(FOR 1504 W. MAIN ST. REHABILITATION) 
 

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Merrill created Tax 
Increment District (TID) No. 8 on September 13, 2011 and amended the 
boundaries and TIF Plan on September 24, 2013 and September 22, 2015; and, 

WHEREAS, Mark A. Raymer proposes rehabilitating the exterior façade 
and interior of a commercial building located at 1504 West Main Street, which is  
located within TID No. 8; and,  

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill finds that the proposed redevelopment and 
the fulfillment of the items and conditions of the attached Agreement are in the 
vital and best interest of the City of Merrill, Redevelopment Authority and City 
residents and serves a public purpose in accordance with State law; and, 

WHEREAS, the City and Mark A. Raymer have negotiated the 
development agreement to provide an incentive payment not to exceed $30,000 
to facilitate the rehabilitation of a commercial building;  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of January, 2016, that the 
Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the development agreement by and 
between the City of Merrill and Mark A. Raymer and to facilitate the 
implementation thereof. 

Recommended by:   Redevelopment 
Authority (RDA) 
 
Moved:  

 
Passed:  

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

16.2.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 R
ay

m
er

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
14

60
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
: 

15
04

 W
es

t 
M

ai
n

 S
tr

ee
t)



16
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
2

Attachment: Background Info on 1504 W Main St Resolution  (1460 : Resolution: 1504 West Main Street)



16
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
3

Attachment: Background Info on 1504 W Main St Resolution  (1460 : Resolution: 1504 West Main Street)



16
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
4

Attachment: Background Info on 1504 W Main St Resolution  (1460 : Resolution: 1504 West Main Street)



16
.2

.b

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 7
5

Attachment: Background Info on 1504 W Main St Resolution  (1460 : Resolution: 1504 West Main Street)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION – ADVANCE LAND ACQUISITION LOAN & 
RESPONSIBILITY AND PERFORMANCE NOTES  

Originally Dated June 9, 2015 
Amendment  #1 to Land Loan # SAP-60 

 
RESOLVED, By the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as Sponsor, 
that whereas it is deemed to be in the best interest of the sponsor to amend the 
application for a State loan to acquire land or interests in land for improvement of 
the Merrill Municipal Airport: 

THE SPONSOR, respectfully requests the following changes to the 
RESOLUTION – ADVANCE LAND ACQUISITION LOAN and/or the 
RESPONSIBILITY AND PERFORMANCE NOTE. 

• Changes to the descriptions of the land and property interests are as 
follows:  Relocation services and estimated payments 

• Land Loan funding breakdown: 
 
     Original Loan      Amended Loan Amount 
Sponsor’s share (20%)  $  22,000.00  $  32,000.00 
Loan Amount (80%)  $  88,000.00  $128,000.00 
Total Land Loan project $110,000.00  $160,000.00 

The total amount of the loan, plus interest, will be repaid to the State in full, within 
five years of the original loan.  Repayment may be made by annual budget 
appropriations, or project appropriations of the City, State and FAA, or a 
combination of both methods acceptable to the Secretary of Transportation and 
the applicant. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of January, 2016, that the above 
Amendment #1 to Land Loan #SAP-60, Advance Land Acquisition Loan & 
Responsibility and Performance Notes, originally dated June 9, 2015, be 
approved.  

Recommended by: Mayor 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
William R. Bialecki, Mayor 
 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk 

 

16.3.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
n

 A
ir

p
o

rt
 L

o
an

  (
14

68
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 o

n
 A

ir
p

o
rt

 L
o

an
)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING CHRISTOPER A. HARTWIG FOR HIS LONG-TIME  
SERVICE TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 

 
WHEREAS, Christopher A. Hartwig has served the City of Merrill Police 

Department for 31 years, from June 4, 1984 to December 11, 2015; and, 

WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 
interests of our community, and the safety and well-being of our employees and 
citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Christopher A. Hartwig has earned the admiration and respect of his 
fellow employees by the way in which he has carried out his duties; and 

 WHEREAS, Christopher A. Hartwig’s skills and experience will be missed at the 
City of Merrill Police Department; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of January, 2016, that the Common 
Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the 
dedicated and faithful service Christopher A. Hartwig has given the City of Merrill Police 
Department and commends him for those 31 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 

dedicated service of Christopher A. Hartwig, congratulate him upon the occasion of his 
retirement from the City of Merrill Police Department, and extend our warmest wishes 
for his enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Recommended:  Common Council CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William R. Bialecki 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 

16.4.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 H
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 H

ar
tw

ig
  (

14
63

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 H

ar
tw

ig
)



 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING RICHARD A. LUPTON FOR HIS LONG-TIME  
SERVICE TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 

 
WHEREAS, Richard A. Lupton has served the City of Merrill, Street Department 

for 37 years, from June 4, 1978 to December 31, 2015; and, 

WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 
interests of our community, and the safety and well-being of our employees and 
citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Richard A. Lupton has earned the admiration and respect of his 
fellow employees by the way in which he has carried out his duties; and 

 WHEREAS, Richard A. Lupton’s skills and experience will be missed at the City 
of Merrill Street Department; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of January, 2016, that the Common 
Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the 
dedicated and faithful service Richard A. Lupton has given the City of Merrill Street 
Department and commends him for those 37 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 

dedicated service of Richard A. Lupton, congratulate him upon the occasion of his 
retirement from the City of Merrill Street Department, and extend our warmest wishes 
for his enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Recommended:  Common Council CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William R. Bialecki 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 

16.5.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 H
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 L

u
p

to
n

  (
14

64
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 h

o
n

o
ri

n
g

 L
u

p
to

n
)



 
 

 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION HONORING MICHAEL SAAL FOR HIS LONG-TIME  

SERVICE TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 
 

WHEREAS, Michael Saal has served the City of Merrill Street Department for 17 
years, from March 2, 1998 to January 4, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 
interests of our community, and the safety and well-being of our employees and 
citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Michael Saal has earned the admiration and respect of his fellow 
employees by the way in which he has carried out his duties; and 

 WHEREAS, Michael Saal’s skills and experience will be missed at the City of 
Merrill Street Department; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of January, 2016, that the Common 
Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the 
dedicated and faithful service Michael Saal has given the City of Merrill Street 
Department and commends him for those 17 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 

dedicated service of Michael Saal, congratulate him upon the occasion of his retirement 
from the City of Merrill Street Department, and extend our warmest wishes for his 
enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Recommended:  Common Council CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William R. Bialecki 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 

16.6.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 H
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 S

aa
l  

(1
46

5 
: 

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 h

o
n

o
ri

n
g

 S
aa

l)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING TERENCE VANDEN HEUVEL FOR HIS LONG-TIME  
SERVICE TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 

 
WHEREAS, Terence Vanden Heuvel has served the City of Merrill Wastewater 

Treatment Plant for 35 years, from August 25, 1980 to December 31, 2015; and, 

WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 
interests of our community, and the safety and well-being of our employees and 
citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Terence Vanden Heuvel has earned the admiration and respect of 
his fellow employees by the way in which he has carried out his duties; and 

 WHEREAS, Terence Vanden Heuvel’s skills and experience will be missed at the 
City of Merrill Waste Water Treatment Plant; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of January, 2016, that the Common 
Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the 
dedicated and faithful service Terence Vanden Heuvel has given the City of Merrill 
Waste Water Treatment Plant and commends him for those 35 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 

dedicated service of Terence Vanden Heuvel, congratulate him upon the occasion of his 
retirement from the City of Merrill Waste Water Treatment Plant, and extend our 
warmest wishes for his enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Recommended:  Common Council CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William R. Bialecki 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 

16.7.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 H
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 V

an
d

en
 H

eu
ve

l  
(1

46
6 

: 
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

rn
ri

n
g

 V
an

d
en

 H
eu

ve
l)



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING MARY T. WEEGE FOR HER LONG-TIME  
SERVICE TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 

 
WHEREAS, Mary T. Weege has served the City of Merrill Library for 26 years, 

from January 9, 1989 to January 4, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 
interests of our community and citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Mary T. Weege has earned the admiration and respect of her fellow 
employees by the way in which she has carried out her duties; and 

 WHEREAS, Mary T. Weege’s skills and experience will be missed at the City of 
Merrill Library; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of January, 2016, that the Common 
Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the 
dedicated and faithful service Mary T. Weege has given the City of Merrill Library and 
commends her for those 26 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 

dedicated service of Mary T. Weege, congratulate her upon the occasion of her 
retirement from the City of Merrill Library, and extend our warmest wishes for her 
enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Recommended:  Common Council CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Moved:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William R. Bialecki 
      Mayor 
 
 
Passed:________________________ ______________________________ 
      William N. Heideman 
      City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

16.8.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 H
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 W

ee
g

e 
 (

14
67

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 W

ee
g

e)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 1449 : Minutes of December 8, 2015
	a. Council Minutes - Dec 8, 2015


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 1461 : Revenue & Expense Report as of  December 31, 2015
	a. Revenue and Expense Report


	8. General agenda items:
	1. 1452 : Suzanne Zwaard Insurance Claim
	a. Insurance Claim from Zwaard
	b. Disallowance letter from Insurance Company on Zwaard Claim

	2. 1470 : Withdraw from LGPIF

	9. Board of Public Works:
	1. 1436 : Discussion and recommendation on recycle contract
	a. Agenda item request on recycling contract
	b. Recycle contract proposals


	10. City Plan Commission:
	1. 1441 : Site Plan for Merrill Festival Grounds Multipurpose Building
	a. Request for agenda items CSM and Site Plan
	b. Site Plan for Fairgrounds


	11. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 1447 : Rotary Picnic License for Artisan Showcare @ Bell Tower
	a. Rotary Picnic LIcense Application for Artisan Showcase

	2. 1448 : Rotary Picnic License Application for St. Patrick's Day
	a. Rotary Picnic LIcense Application for St. Patricks Day


	12. Redevelopment Authority: 
	1. 1462 : Bids for Page Milk demolition and abatement project
	a. Page Milk Demo Info


	13. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 1469 : Place Committee Reports on File
	a. Committee and Board Minutes


	14. Mayor's Appointments: 
	1. 1459 : Election Officials for 2016-2017
	a. Election Workers List


	15. Ordinances:
	1. 1451 : Ordinance on trespassing
	a. Ordinance on Trespassing


	16. Resolutions:
	1. 1458 : CSM for land in Town of Scott
	a. Resolution on CSM in Town of Scott
	b. Town of Scott CSM

	2. 1460 : Resolution: 1504 West Main Street
	a. Resolution on Raymer Development Agreement
	b. Background Info on 1504 W Main St Resolution

	3. 1468 : Resolution on Airport Loan
	a. Resolution on Airport Loan

	4. 1463 : Resolution honoring Hartwig
	a. Resolution Honoring Hartwig

	5. 1464 : Resolution honoring Lupton
	a. Resolution Honoring Lupton

	6. 1465 : Resolution honoring Saal
	a. Resolution Honoring Saal

	7. 1466 : Resolution hornring Vanden Heuvel
	a. Resolution Honoring Vanden Heuvel

	8. 1467 : Resolution honoring Weege
	a. Resolution Honoring Weege


	17. Mayor's Communications
	18. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · Council Minutes - Dec 8, 2015
	7.1.a · Revenue and Expense Report
	8.1.a · Insurance Claim from Zwaard
	8.1.b · Disallowance letter from Insurance Company on Zwaard Claim
	9.1.a · Agenda item request on recycling contract
	9.1.b · Recycle contract proposals
	10.1.a · Request for agenda items CSM and Site Plan
	10.1.b · Site Plan for Fairgrounds
	11.1.a · Rotary Picnic LIcense Application for Artisan Showcase
	11.2.a · Rotary Picnic LIcense Application for St. Patricks Day
	12.1.a · Page Milk Demo Info
	13.1.a · Committee and Board Minutes
	14.1.a · Election Workers List
	15.1.a · Ordinance on Trespassing
	16.1.a · Resolution on CSM in Town of Scott
	16.1.b · Town of Scott CSM
	16.2.a · Resolution on Raymer Development Agreement
	16.2.b · Background Info on 1504 W Main St Resolution
	16.3.a · Resolution on Airport Loan
	16.4.a · Resolution Honoring Hartwig
	16.5.a · Resolution Honoring Lupton
	16.6.a · Resolution Honoring Saal
	16.7.a · Resolution Honoring Vanden Heuvel
	16.8.a · Resolution Honoring Weege


